
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


AGENDA 
June 4, 2009, Regular Meeting 


District Offices, 17081 Hwy. 116, Ste. B 
Guerneville, California 


6:30 p.m. 
 
 
NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: It is the policy of the Sweetwater Springs Water 
District to offer its public programs, services and meetings in a manner that is readily accessible 
to everyone, including those with disabilities.  Upon request made at least 48 hours in advance of 
the need for assistance, this Agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to 
persons with disabilities.  This notice is in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (28 
CFR, 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). 
 
Any person who has any questions concerning any agenda item may call the General Manager 
or Assistant Clerk of the Board to make inquiry concerning the nature of the item described on 
the agenda; copies of staff reports or other written documentation for each item of business are 
on file in the District Office and available for public inspection.  All items listed are for Board 
discussion and action except for public comment items.  In accordance with Section 5020.40 et 
seq. of the District Policies & Procedures, each speaker should limit their comments on any 
Agenda item to five (5) minutes or less.  A maximum of twenty (20) minutes of public comment is 
allowed for each subject matter on the Agenda, unless the Board President allows additional 
time. 
  
 
I. CALL TO ORDER (Est. time: 2 min.) 
 


A. Board members Present 
 
B. Board members Absent 


 
 C. Others in Attendance 
 
 
II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT 


(Est. time: 2 min.) 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (Est. time: 5 min.) 
 (Note:  Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are deemed to be routine and 


non-controversial.  A Board member may request that any item be removed from 
the Consent Calendar and added as an “Administrative” agenda item for the 
purposes of discussing the item(s)). 


 
A. Approval of the Minutes of the May 6, 2009 Special Meeting  
 
B. Approval of the Minutes of the May 7, 2009 Board Meeting 
 
C. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payments/Construction 


Warrants, and West America account activity 
 







D. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence.  Please note: Correspondence received 
regarding an item on the Administrative Agenda is not itemized here, but will be 
attached as back-up to that item in the Board packet and addressed with that 
item during the Board meeting. 


  
E. Action to Adopt by title only and waive reading of Ordinance 39, Establishing 


Water Rates for Fiscal Year 2009-10 
 
F. Action to Approve Resolution 09-17, Ratifying the May 6, 2009, Appointment of 


Sukey Wilder to the Board of Directors 
 
G. Action to Approve Resolution 09-16, Authorizing and Revoking Signers to the 


West America Bank Accounts 
 
H. Action to Reschedule July Board Meeting from July 2 to July 9, 2009 
 


  
IV. PUBLIC COMMENT: The District invites public participation regarding the affairs of 


the District.  This time is made available for members of the public to address the Board 
regarding matters which do not appear on the Agenda, but are related to business of the 
District.  Pursuant to the Brown Act, however, the Board of Directors may not conduct 
discussions or take action on items presented under public comment.  Board members may 
ask questions of a speaker for purposes of clarification. 


 
 
V. ADMINISTRATIVE 


 
A. Discussion/Action re Board Organization / Elections (Est. time: 20 min.) 
  (1) Election of Board Vice President to Replace Former Director Ken 


McLean 
   (2) Election of Financial Coordinator (if needed) 


 
B. Discussion/Action re Resolution 09-14, Approving the Sweetwater Springs Water 


District Water Conservation Program.  (Est. time: 20 min.) 
 
C. Discussion/Action re Resolution 09-15, Requesting Grant Funding from the 


Russian River Redevelopment Oversight Committee/Sonoma County 
Redevelopment Agency for CIP IV-B. (Est. time: 30 min.) 


 
D. Discussion re Actual vs. Budgeted expenditures (3rd Quarter, FY 2008-09, 


Operations and Capital) (Est. time: 15 minutes) 
 
E. Discussion/Action re Meeting management process (Est. time: 20 min.): 


  
F. Discussion/Action re Ad Hoc Committees (Est. time: 20 min.): 
  (1) Discussion/Action re Public membership on ad hoc committees 


(requested by Lloyd Guccione) 
  (2) Public Outreach  


(Members: GM Steve Mack, Director Quigley, Director Wikle) 
(3) Updating District Policies & Procedures 
 (Members: GM Steve Mack, Director Quigley, Director Smith) 


 
G. Discussion/Action re Resolution 09-18, Approval of Agreement with Utility Cost 


Management to Examine District PG&E Bills to Determine Whether Savings Can 
Be Achieved (Est. time: 30 min.) 


 
 


VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (Est. time: 15 min.) 
 


 2







 3


 
VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS 
(Est. time: 5 min.) 
 
 
VIII. CLOSED SESSION (Est. time: 10 min.) 
 


A. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957- Personnel Exception 
 Performance Evaluation: Legal counsel  
 
B. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation, pursuant to subd. (a) of 


Section 54956.9.   
  Name of case: Cross-Complaint of F. Korbel & Bros. v. John Bruce Berry, et al. 
 
 C. Conference with Real Property Negotiators pursuant to Gov. Code Section 


54956.7 
  Property: 14139 Sunset Avenue, Guerneville 
  Agency negotiator: Steve Mack 
  Negotiating parties: SSWD and SBA Wireless Towers 
 
 
IX.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA (Est. time: 5 min.) 


** Reminder: The July Board meeting has been rescheduled to Thursday, July 9, 2009, at 
6:30 p.m. 


 
 


ADJOURN 





		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT (Est. time: 2 min.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE

		IX.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA (Est. time: 5 min.)



		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


 


MINUTES* 
(*In order discussed) 


 
Board of Directors Meeting  
SPECIAL Meeting  
May 6, 2009 
6:30 p.m. 
 
 
Board Members Present: Wanda Smith 
 Victoria Wikle 
 Ken McLean 
 Jim Quigley 
 Gaylord Schaap 
  
Board Members Absent: (None.) 
  
Staff in Attendance: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 Julie Kenny, Clerk of the Board 
   
Others in Attendance:     Julina Cross 
      Wanda Holmer 
 
 


I. CALL TO ORDER 
 


The properly agendized meeting was called to Order by President Victoria Wikle at 6:42 p.m. 
 
 


II. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:43 p.m.) 
 
The GM commented on the State Water Regional Control Board’s meeting regarding the Russian 
River Temporary Urgency Petition. 


 
 


III. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:48 p.m.) 
 
A. (6:48 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Interviews and appointment for a replacement for 


resigning Board Member Ken McLean.  Director Wikle introduced this item.  Brief 
discussion ensued.  A coin flip established the order of the candidate’s opening 
statements.  Candidate Rich Holmer gave an opening statement.  Candidate Sukey 
Wilder gave an opening statement.  Board questions and discussion ensued.  
Candidates asked questions of the Board.  Discussion continued.  Director Smith 
nominated Sukey Wilder to replace Director McLean.  Director Schaap nominated Rich 
Holmer to replace Director McLean.  Director Quigley seconded Director Schaap’s 
motion.  Director Wikle seconded Director Smith’s motion.  Discussion ensued. 


 
*** At 8:05 p.m. a brief recess was taken.  The meeting reconvened at 8:11 p.m. 


 


 1







 2


 Discussion ensued.  Public comment was made by Julie Kenny.  Public comment was 
made by Wanda Holmer.  Discussion ensued.   


 
 After determining that a deadlock existed and that both candidates were equally qualified, 


Director Smith moved that Director McLean flip a coin to the floor with Candidate Holmer 
calling the flip mid-air.  If Candidate Holmer’s call was correct, he would be appointed; if 
not, Candidate Wilder would be appointed.  Director Schaap seconded the motion.  
Motion carried 4-0.  Director McLean did not vote because the departing director was 
ineligible to vote.  Director McLean flipped a coin to the floor and Candidate Holmer 
called “heads”.  District counsel Jeff Duplicki announced that the results of the coin flip 
was “tails”, which made Candidate Wilder the appointed Director.  Brief discussion 
ensued.  


 
 


ADJOURN 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:47 p.m. 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 


Julie A. Kenny 
Clerk to the Board of Directors 


APPROVED:  
 
Wanda Smith:  ______________ _ ______  
Victoria Wikle:  ______________ _ ______  
Gaylord Schaap: _____ _______ _ ______  
Ken McLean:  ______________ _ ______  
Jim Quigley:  ______  ______ _ ______  





		I. CALL TO ORDER

		II. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:43 p.m.)

		III. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:48 p.m.)

		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


 


MINUTES* 
(*In order discussed) 


 
 


Board of Directors Meeting  
Regular Meeting  
May 7, 2009 
6:30 p.m. 
 
 
Board Members Present: Victoria Wikle 
 Wanda Smith 
 Jim Quigley 
 Ken McLean 
  
Board Members Absent: Gaylord Schaap (arr. 6:49 p.m.) 
 
Staff in Attendance: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 Julie A. Kenny, Secretary to the Board 
   
Others in Attendance:     Mike Gogna, District counsel 
      Jeff Duplicki, District counsel 
      Sukey Robb-Wilder 
      Julina Cross 
      Johanna Lynch 
      Victoria Keading 
      Randy Keading 
 


 
I. CALL TO ORDER 


 
The properly agendized meeting was called to Order by President Victoria Wikle at 6:37 p.m. 
 
 
II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:37 


p.m.) 
 
The GM pulled the Minutes of the May 6, 2009 Special Board meeting from the Agenda. 
 
District counsel Jeff Duplicki pulled Item VII-Closed Session from the Agenda. 
 
Director Wikle requested that a full discussion of Item V-E, Meeting management process, be 
postponed. 
 
There were no objections.  
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:38 p.m.) 
 


 1







Director Quigley moved to accept the Consent Calendar as modified in Item II above.  Director 
Smith seconded.  Motion carried 4-0.  The following items were approved: 
 


A. Approval of the Minutes of the April 2, 2009 Board Meeting 
 
B. (This item was pulled from the Consent Calendar in Item II above.) 
 
C. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payments/Construction 


Warrants, and West America account activity 
 
D. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence: (None) 
 
E. Action to Adopt Ordinance 38, Adding Policy Number 3140 to the District’s 


Policies and Procedures 
 
 


IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:39 p.m.) 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
 


V. REGULAR ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS (6:39 p.m.) 


A. (6:39 p.m.) Public Hearing; Discussion/Action re Introduction by title only of 
Ordinance 39, Establishing Water Rates for Fiscal Year 2009-10.  The GM introduced 
this item and made a PowerPoint presentation. At 6:51 p.m., President Wikle opened the 
Public Hearing.  District Clerk Julie Kenny announced there were 8 protests to the 
proposed water rates.  Public comment was made by Victoria and Randy Keading.  At 
6:55 p.m., President Wikle closed the Public Hearing.  Director Smith moved to introduce 
by title only and waive reading of Ordinance 39, Establishing Water Rates for FY 2009-
10.  Director McLean seconded.  Motion carried 5-0. 


** District counsel Jeff Duplicki requested that Item III-E., Action to Adopt Ordinance 38, Adding 
Policy Number 3140 to the District’s Policies and Procedures, be separated from the 
Consent Calendar and approved separately.   


III-E. (6:58 p.m.) Action to Adopt Ordinance 38, Adding Policy Number 3140 to the 
District’s Policies and Procedures.  Director Smith moved to adopt by title only and 
waive reading of Ordinance 38, Adding Policy Number 3140 to the District’s Policies and 
Procedures, Identity Theft Prevention Program.  Director McLean seconded.  Brief 
discussion ensued.  Motion carried 5-0.  


B. (7 p.m.) Public Hearing; Discussion/Action re Resolution 09-13, Adopting the FY 
2009-10 Operating and Capital Improvement Budget.  The GM provided an overview 
of this item and made a PowerPoint presentation.  Discussion ensued.  At 7:12 p.m., 
President Wikle opened the Public Hearing.  There were no comments.  At 7:12 p.m., 
President Wikle closed the Public Hearing.  Director McLean moved to approve 
Resolution 09-13, Adopting the FY 2009-10 Operating and Capital Improvement Budget.  
Director Quigley seconded.  Motion carried 5-0.  


C. (7:13 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Resolution 09-14, Stage 1 Water Shortage 
Declaration.  The GM provided an overview of this item.  Discussion ensued.  Public 
comment was made by Sukey Wilder.  Further discussion ensued.  Direction was given 
to staff to implement a plan that embodies Exhibit A to proposed Resolution 09-14 with 
rewording as discussed and bring back as a Resolution at the June Board meeting.  


D. (8:48 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Actual vs. Budgeted expenditures (3rd Quarter, FY 
2008-09, Operations and Capital).  Public comment was taken on this item (there was 
none), and it was continued to the June Board meeting.     


 2







E. (8:48 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Meeting management process.  Public comment 
was taken on this item (there was none), and it was continued to the June Board 
meeting.   


F. (8:50 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Ad Hoc Committees 
  (1) Public Outreach (Members: GM, Director Quigley, Director 


Wikle) 
  (2) Updating District Policies & Procedures (Members: GM, 


Director Quigley, Director Smith) 
 The GM gave a status report for both committees.  Discussion ensued. 
 
G. (8:58 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Resolution 09-12, Expressing Appreciation for the 


Services of Director Ken McLean.  President Wikle read the resolution into the record.  
Discussion ensued.  Director Smith moved to approve Resolution 09-12, Expressing 
Appreciation for the Services of Director Ken McLean.  Director Schaap seconded.  
Motion carried 4-0, with Director McLean abstaining from the vote. 


 
 


VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (9:03 p.m.) 
 
The GM provided an overview of the following subjects: 
 
1. Laboratory Testing 
2. Water production and sales 
3. Leaks 
4. Capital Improvement Projects 
5. Water shortages 
6. Water rights 
7. Swine flu 
 
 


VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS  
(9:11 p.m.) 


 
There was brief discussion about moving the July meeting to July 9. 
Director Schaap announced a free medical clinic for kids. 
Director Wikle announced a May 16, 2009 Community Day Event at Riverkeeper Park. 
 
 


VIII. CLOSED SESSION 
 
(The Closed Session item was removed from the Agenda in Item II above.) 
 
 


IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (9:15 p.m.) 
 
1. Adopt Ordinance 39 (FY 2009-10 water rates) 
2. Actual vs. Budgeted (3rd quarter) 
3. Meeting Management process 
4. Water Conservation Plan resolution 
5. Election of a vice president 
6. Ratify appointment of Sukey Wilder 
7. Amend WestAmerica signers 
 
 


ADJOURN 
 


 3







 4


The meeting adjourned at 9:17 p.m. 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 


Julie A. Kenny 
Clerk to the Board of Directors 


 
 
APPROVED:  
 
Wanda Smith:  ______________ _ ______  
Victoria Wikle:  ______________ _ ______  
Gaylord Schaap: ______________ _ ______  
Ken McLean:  ______________ _ ______  
Jim Quigley:  ______________ _ ______  





		I. CALL TO ORDER

		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:37 p.m.)

		III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:38 p.m.)

		IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:39 p.m.)

		V. REGULAR ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS (6:39 p.m.)

		VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (9:03 p.m.)

		VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS 

		(9:11 p.m.)

		VIII. CLOSED SESSION



		IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (9:15 p.m.)

		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. III-E 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: June 4, 2009 
  
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF FISCAL YEAR 2009-2010 WATER RATES 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt, by reading of title only, Ordinance 39 which 
establishes water rates for FY10. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Adopts water rates that will develop the revenue needed to fund 
District operations and capital programs in FY10.    
 
DISCUSSION: 


 
Ordinance 39 was introduced at the May 7, 2009 meeting.  At that meeting and several 
prior meetings the purposes of the rate restructuring, benefits of the new rates and the 
impacts on District customers were discussed and are summarized below.  
 
Adoption of Ordinance 39 puts in place the water rate restructuring that will provide 
equitable water rates to all District customers based on the cost of service for those 
customers.  The rates contained in Ordinance 39 are based on a water rate study 
(Study) that was concluded in January 2007.   The Study recommended that the meter 
multiplier be based on American Water Works Association (AWWA) flow standards and 
that the Capital Debt Reduction Charge (CDRC) be tied to meter size for commercial and 
public customers.  It recommended that the rates for residential single family and 
multiple family classes not include a meter multiplier and recommended a multiunit 
multiplier for the multiple family class.   It also provided for new tier sizes and that the 
tier sizes be adjusted by the meter and multiunit multipliers where applicable.   
 
This past fall the District staff did additional review of the Study, adjusted the rates to fit 
with current revenue needs, and provided public outreach to affected groups, the Board 
has given general direction to have the new rate structure in place for the next fiscal 
year (July 2009).   Changes that came out of this review included: 
 


• Updating the Income Model to reflect current conditions and using the updated 
model to review the Study recommendations. 


• Recommendation that the commercial meter surcharge recommended by the 
Study not be included in the rates. 


• Recommendation that CDRC be increased to include one third of recent private 
placement loan principal and interest payments. 







Adoption of Ordinance 39, FY10 Water Rates 2  
June 4, 2009 


• Revising the Water Usage Rate and Capital Debt Reduction Charge to reflect 
current costs. 


 
Ordinance 39, Exhibit A shows the proposed rates.   Analysis by the District’s income 
model shows that these rates generate the appropriate amount of revenue to fund 
District operations and capital projects in Fiscal Year 2009-2010.    
 
The major features of the restructured water rates include: 
 


• The Base Rate for Commercial and Public customers is based on AWWA flow 
standards. 


• Multifamily accounts have a 0.55 multiplier for extra units. 
• The CDRC is based on meter size. 
• The CDRC is increased to reflect costs of private placement loan. 
• The Flat Charge does not change. 
• Water Usage charges retain four tiers 
• The meter multiplier and multifamily multiplier adjust the tiers for those 


accounts. 
• The meter multiplier affects only the Commercial and Public accounts.  The 


multifamily multiplier affects only multifamily accounts.   
 
The rate structure proposed should work well for the District well into the future.  We 
expect to recommend annual small rate increases to the Base Rate and the Water 
Usage Rates based on this structure to account for cost of living increases and 
increases to the CDRC to repay principal and interest on District loans as those loan 
balances get used for needed capital projects. 
 
District staff made a considerable effort to reach out to customers to explain the 
Rate Study and the resulting restructured water rates.  These efforts included: 
 


• Focus Group in Summer 2008. 
• Public Meeting advertised by mailer to all commercial customers in January 


2009. 
• Outreach to Chambers of Commerce and Rotary. 
• Information on District Website, including Water Rate Calculator (over 800 


hits). 
• Proposition 218 Notice with explanation of rate structure in March 2009. 


 
Throughout this review period, including after mailing of the Proposition 218 notice 
in March, District staff have been answering many questions on the phone.  We have 
been told in these phone calls that the rate calculator has been helpful in estimating 
the possible effects of the restructured rates.  Actual protests to the rate 
restructuring at the time of May meeting were 8.   
 
In summary, the restructured water rates proposed for FY10 provide an improved 
rate structure for Sweetwater Springs Water District customers. As proposed the 
rates provide the revenue needed to operate the District in FY10 and a rate structure 
with which to fund District operations and capital improvement projects into the 







Adoption of Ordinance 39, FY10 Water Rates 3  
June 4, 2009 


future.    Adoption of Ordinance 39 will allow the restructured rates to be effective 
for water bills on or after July 3, 2009. 
 
 







Ordinance No. 39 
 


AN ORDINANCE OF THE SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
ESTABLISHING WATER RATES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2009-2010 


  
WHEREAS, pursuant to Water Code Section 31007, the District Board of Directors is 
authorized to establish rates and charges sufficient to pay for operating expenses, 
provide for repairs and depreciation of works and pay for the principal and interest on 
debt; and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Water Code Section 31025, the District shall fix and through the 
General Manager collect water rates; and 
 
WHEREAS, the District Board of Directors commissioned a detailed water rate study to 
evaluate the District’s water rates and recommend a restructured rate system that 
equitably recovers the cost of providing water services; and  
 
WHEREAS, the District has provided customer outreach to explain the water rate 
restructuring, including public meetings, a mailer to all customers explaining the rate 
restructure and proposed rate changes, as well as a rate calculator and other rate 
information on the District’s website; and  
 
WHEREAS, based on the studies and information provided, the Board of Directors has 
evaluated the anticipated revenues and expenditures necessary to operate the District 
and cover the costs of providing water services to customers of the District; and 
 
WHEREAS, in March of 2009  District staff sent formal notices of the public hearing on 
the proposed rate structure, in accordance with the requirements of Article XIII-D, 
Section 6(b) of the California Constitution; and   
 
WHEREAS, the formal notices advised ratepayers and property owners of the new 
proposed rate structure and the process for submitting protests to said rate structure, in 
accordance with the requirements of Article XIII-D, Section 6(b) of the California 
Constitution; and   
 
WHEREAS, the District Board of Directors conducted a public hearing on May 7, 2009  
to hear public testimony on the proposed water rate structure, and heard all testimony 
regarding the proposed water rates and accepted all comments and protests; and 
 
WHEREAS, at the conclusion of the public hearing the District Clerk tabulated the 
number of protests and reported that there was not a majority protest of the proposed 
water rate structure; and 
 
WHEREAS, based on the evidence and testimony provided at the time of the public 
hearing on this matter, the Board of Directors finds as follows: 
 


1.  The detailed rate study that was commissioned by the District Board of 
Directors establishes a need and a basis for restructuring water rates. 
 
2.  Modifications to the original rate study that were developed by staff have been 
reviewed and approved by the Board and the rate study, as modified, supports 
the proposed water rate changes, as described in Exhibit "A". 


 







3.  The proposed water rates are directly related to the District’s actual cost of 
providing water service and are not levied for general revenue purposes. 
 
4.  The proposed water rates needed to cover those costs of operation, repair, 
and maintenance costs of the District's water system are neither excessive nor 
discriminatory. 
 
5.  Proper notice of the proposed rate structure and notice of a public hearing on 
the matter has been given to all ratepayers and owners of identified parcels 
within the District, in accordance with applicable law. 
 
6.  The proposed rate structure, as described in Exhibit "A", attached, was not 
protested by a majority of the persons eligible to protest said rate structure.  


 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED that the Board of Directors of the Sweetwater 
Springs Water District adopts the following: 
 
Section 1. Base Rate, Water Usage, and Capital Debt Reduction Charge.  
Effective on all bills issued on or after July 3, 2009, the bi-monthly Base Rate, Water 
Usage Rate and Capital Debt Reduction Charge shall be as shown in Table 1 of Exhibit 
A, attached. 


Section 2. Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause of phrase of 
this Ordinance is for any reason held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or 
unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of 
the Ordinance.  The District Board of Directors hereby declares that it would have 
passed this Ordinance and each section, subsection, sentence, clause and phrase 
thereof irrespective of the fact that one or more sections, subsections, sentences, 
clauses or phrases may be held invalid or unconstitutional. 


This Ordinance was adopted at a regular meeting of the District Board of Directors held 
on June 4, 2009, by the following vote: 
 
 Wanda Smith :   
 Victoria Wikle :   
 Jim Quigley:    
 Ken McLean:    
 Gaylord Schaap:   
 
           
     Victoria Wikle 
     President of the Board 
 
ATTEST: 
 
    
Julie A. Kenny 
Clerk of the Board 







Exhibit A 


Sweetwater Springs Water District 
Water Service Base Rate, Usage Charges and 


Capital Debt Reduction Charge 
Effective on all bills issued on or after July 3, 2009 


 
The rates indicated below shall be effective as of July 3, 2009, and these 
fees, rates and charges shall supersede and replace those in Ordinance 31.   
 
Table 1.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Rates for 2009-10 


Base Rate, Water Usage Rate, and                                                   
Capital Debt Reduction Charge 


    Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3 Tier 4   
 
Water Usage Rate 1.15 $2.30 $3.45 $5.00   


 
A.  Residential Single Family; no meter multiplier 


 Base Rate 


Tier 1  
Max 


Usage 
(Hcf) 


Tier 2 
Max 


Usage 
(Hcf) 


Tier 3 
Max 


Usage 
(Hcf) 


Tier 4 
Max 


Usage 
(Hcf) 


Capital Debt 
Reduction 


Charge 
(CDRC) 


Any 
meter 
size $50.00 8 20 80 >80  $9.70  


B.  Residential Multiple Family – Multiple Unit Multiplier is 0.55 for every extra unit; no 
meter multiplier; charges for 2-4 units below. 


Any 
meter 
size Base Rate Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3 Tier 4 CDRC 


2 units $77.50 12 31 124 >124 $15.04 


3 units  $105.00  17 42 168 >168 $20.37 


4 units $132.50 21 53 212 >212 $25.71 
C.  Commercial and Public – meter multiplier based on meter size; no multiple unit 
multiplier. 


Meter 
Size (in) Base Rate Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3 Tier 4 CDRC 


0.625 $50.00 8 20 80 >80 $9.70 


1 $125.00 20 50 200 >200 $24.25 


1.5 $250.00 40 100 400 >400 $48.50 


2 $400.00 64 160 640 >640 $77.60 
 
 







USER CLASSIFICATIONS. For the purposes of assessing water 
charges provided for in this exhibit, user classifications shall be as 
follows: 
1. Residential Single Family: Applicable to all accounts serving one 
detached dwelling unit. 
2. Residential Multiple Family: Applicable to all accounts serving two or more 
living units, as defined by District Policy 3010.70. 
3. Commercial and Public: Applicable, without regard to meter size, to all 
accounts serving mercantile buildings, motels and other short term lodging 
establishments, office buildings, institutional buildings, parks, schools, churches, 
and other commercial and public agency establishments. 
 
 
 





		Item III-E - FY2009-2010 Water Rates

		Item III-E.1 - Ordinance 39 - Water Rate Structure for FY10

		Exhibit A

		Sweetwater Springs Water District

		Water Service Base Rate, Usage Charges and Capital Debt Reduction Charge










SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. III-F 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: June 4, 2009 
  
SUBJECT: ACTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 09-17, RATIFYING THE MAY 6, 2009, 
APPOINTMENT OF SUKEY WILDER TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Approve Resolution 09-17 which ratifies the May 6, 2009 
appointment of Sukey Wilder to the District Board of Directors. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none.    
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The accompanying resolution 09-17 ratifies the results of the May 6, 2009 meeting 
where the Board appointed Sukey Wilder to replace Ken McLean who resigned effective 
May 8, 2009.  The term of the appointment runs until December 2010. 


 







Resolution No. 09-17 
 


A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SWEETWATER 
SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT CONFIRMING THE APPOINTMENT OF SUSAN 
(SUKEY) WILDER AS A DIRECTOR ON THE BOARD OF THE SWEETWATER 


SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Sweetwater Springs Water District met on May 
6, 2009 to appoint a director to replace Ken McLean, who resigned effective May 8, 
2009; and 
 
WHEREAS, the term of this Director position runs until December 2010; and 
 
WHEREAS, after a deliberate and careful process at the May 6, 2009 meeting the Board 
of Directors determined that Susan (Sukey) Wilder should be appointed to replace Ken 
McLean.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Sweetwater 
Springs Water District has determined that, effective May 8, 2009, Susan (Sukey) Wilder 
is appointed Director of the Board of the Sweetwater Springs Water District with a term 
to run until December 2010.  


 
 I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a Resolution duly 
and regularly adopted and passed by the Board of Directors of the SWEETWATER 
SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT, Sonoma County, California, at a meeting held on June 4, 
2009, by the following vote. 
 
 This Resolution was adopted this June 4, 2009, on roll call by the following vote: 
 
 Wanda Smith :   
 Victoria Wikle :   
 Jim Quigley:    
 Sukey Wilder:    
 Gaylord Schaap:   
 
 
 
           
     Victoria Wikle 
     President of the Board 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
    
Julie A. Kenny 
Clerk of the Board 
 





		Item III-F - Appointment of Sukey Wilder

		Item III-F.1 - RES 09-17 -confirmation of Sukey Wilder Appointment






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. III-G 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
 Meeting Date: June 4, 2009 
 
 Subject:  West America Account – Authorizing and Revoking Signers 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 


Approve Resolution 09-16, Authorizing and Revoking Signers to the West America Bank Accounts. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 


None.  
 


 
DISCUSSION: 


The attached Resolution is necessary in order to substitute Sukey Wilder for Ken McLean as one of 
the Directors authorized to sign checks on the West America account. 
 







Resolution No. 09-16 
 


A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SWEETWATER 
SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT AUTHORIZING AND REVOKING SIGNERS TO THE 


WEST AMERICA BANK ACCOUNTS 
 


 RESOLVED THAT:  The Sweetwater Springs Water District is authorized to 
open and maintain the accounts with West America Bank contemplated in the Bank’s 
signature card and agreement, a copy of which has been presented to the Board of 
Directors at this meeting; 
 
 FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED THAT:  The persons or combination of persons 
listed as signers on the signature card are authorized to endorse, on behalf of this 
organization, any checks or other items payable to the organization or its order, to 
deposit such checks and other items into account with or without such endorsement and 
to direct withdrawals from the account by check drawn on the account or otherwise, 
including withdrawals payable to anyone who is an authorized signer. 
 
 FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED THAT:  This organization hereby ratifies and 
confirms the acts of its officers, agents or employees in heretofore opening these 
accounts with this Bank together with any acts performed in relation thereto. 
 
 FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED THAT:  The previous signatory authorization on 
any and all accounts of the District by Ken McLean are hereby revoked as the result of 
the most recent Board appointment. 
 
 
 
I certify that: I am the secretary of SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT, a 
Special District;  
 
 The foregoing is a copy of the resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of 
said organization on the 4th day of June, 2009 
 
 Stephen F. Mack is the General Manager of said organization;  
 
 The signature card(s) to be signed on or before JULY 9, 2009, by STEPHEN F. 
MACK, GENERAL MANAGER; VICTORIA WIKLE, DIRECTOR; GAYLORD SCHAAP, 
DIRECTOR; WANDA SMITH, DIRECTOR; JIM QUIGLEY, DIRECTOR; and SUSAN 
(SUKEY) WILDER, DIRECTOR; is the signature card contemplated by the foregoing 
resolution;  
 
 All of the signatures appearing for authorized signers on the signature card 
referenced by said resolution are those of the persons authorized to withdraw funds in 
accordance with said resolution until such authority is revoked by giving written notice to 
the Bank signed by authorized officers of this organization; and, this resolution is still in 
force and are unmodified. 
 
 







***************************** 
  
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a Resolution duly and 
regularly adopted and passed by the Board of Directors of the SWEETWATER SPRINGS 
WATER DISTRICT, Sonoma County, California, at a meeting held on June 4, 2009, by the 
following vote. 
 


Director    Aye  No  
 
Sukey Wilder        
Jim Quigley        
Wanda Smith        
Gaylord Schaap       
Victoria Wikle        


 
 
 


            
      Julie A. Kenny 
      Clerk of the Board of Directors 
 
 
      
Victoria Wikle 
President of the Board 


 
 





		Item III-G - West America signers

		None. 



		Item III-G.1 - RES 09-16 - Authorizing and revoking signers to West America accounts






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. III-H 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: June 4, 2009 
  
SUBJECT: ACTION TO APPROVE CHANGING THE JULY MEETING DATE TO JULY 9, 2009 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Approve moving July Board meeting date to July 9, 2009. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none.    
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The Fourth of July, a national holiday, falls on a Saturday this year.  That makes July 3 
a work holiday for many.  The July Board meeting date would normally be July 2, 2009, 
the evening prior to July 3, 2009.   Moving the meeting to July 9, 2009 will make the 
Board meeting more convenient and accessible to Directors, staff and the public, 
without affecting District business.  This was informally discussed at the May 7, 2009 
meeting where it was determined that the July 9, 2009 date would work better for all.  


 








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-A   
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: June 4, 2008  
 
SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION/ACTION RE BOARD ORGANIZATION / ELECTIONS   
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Discussion/Action re Election of Board Officers   


        (1) Election of Board Vice President to Replace Former Director Ken 
McLean  


                  (2) Election of Financial Coordinator (if needed) 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Vice President Ken McLean resigned from the Board effective after the May 
meeting and a replacement Vice President is needed.   
 
It is possible that Director Quigley, currently Financial Coordinator, could be 
elected as Vice President.  There is no requirement that the Financial 
Coordinator cannot also serve as Vice President, but if Director Quigley is 
elected and wishes to step down from the Financial Coordinator position, an 
election for that position would also be necessary.    
 
 





		Meeting Date: June 4, 2008 






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-B 
 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: June 4, 2009 
  
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION/ACTION RE RESOLUTION 09-14, APPROVING THE 
SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT WATER CONSERVATION PROGRAM 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Consider approval of Resolution 09-14 approving the District 
Water Conservation Program which has the objective of assisting District customers to 
decrease water use up to 25% through October 2, 2009 and achieve water savings on a 
permanent basis. 


 
 


FISCAL IMPACT:  A 25% reduction in water sales would have approximately a $200,000 
annual reduction in District revenues.  There would be additional, relatively small 
District expenses associated with the water conservation effort. 
    
DISCUSSION: 
 
At the May meeting the District Board directed the General Manager to participate in 
the regional effort to reduce water use in the Russian River Watershed in Sonoma 
County by 25%.  This regional effort is in response to a Sonoma County Water 
Agency (SCWA) request for a temporary urgency change to the permits which 
govern the minimum flow levels in the Russian River so that the minimum flows 
could be at the Critical Water Supply Conditions levels.  Subsequent to that request 
the State Board issued Board Order WR 2009-0027-DWR which approves the 
temporary urgency change in SCWA Permits for the Russian River and, among other 
directions, directs SCWA to “submit a plan to the State Water Resources Control 
Board to obtain the cooperation and participation of agricultural and municipal 
Russian River water users to reach a water conservation goal of 25 percent in 
Sonoma County” through October 2, 2009.  There was a hearing on the State Board 
Order on May 6, 2009 which may have changes to the Board Order.  At the time of 
the writing of this Agenda Report, staff has not seen a revised Board Order.   


 


The Order also states that should inflow to Lake Mendocino not reach 25,000 af by 
July 1, 2009, minimum flows would be at the Critical Water Supply Conditions level.  
This means minimum flow target would be 35 cubic feet per second (cfs) 
downstream of the Dry Creek confluence with the Russian River.  The reduction in 







District Water Conservation Program  2  
June 4, 2009 


minimum flows, regardless whether Dry Water Supply Conditions minimum flows (85 
cfs) or Critical Water Supply Conditions minimum flows, would not impact the ability 
of the District to produce water this summer.   


 


The Board Order is not direct regarding the participation of the Sweetwater Springs 
Water District participation in the Russian River conservation effort, nor has the 
District received any direct communication from the State Board.  The District is a 
Russian River water user and is clearly intended in the language quoted above to be 
a participant in the conservation effort.  A reduction in the amount of 25% will be a 
big achievement and will require the participation of all water users in the 
watershed.  The District should set an example for others in this effort.  And we 
must remember that water that is not diverted is water that stays in the river. 


 


The District’s 2005 Urban Water Management Plan (UWMP) has a chapter on water 
shortage contingency planning.  Table 15, excerpted from the UWMP and shown 
below, shows that reductions in the 15%-25% call for voluntary conservation 
measures.  Exhibit A to Resolution 09-14 contains the proposed elements of a 
District Water Conservation Program that are appropriate for this level of 
conservation.  The Program is based on staff experience of working in the 
conservation field, of having participated in a drought conservation effort in the early 
1990’s at the City of Santa Barbara, and discussions with SCWA staff of what is 
available for regional programs.  Because of the hurried nature of this conservation 
effort and the current lack of an overall regional coordination of regional water 
conservation, the Program must be considered subject to change.  As we find better 
ways to achieve results, we will implement those better ways. 


 


Table 15 
Water Rationing Stages and Reduction Goals 


Shortage Condition Stage Customer Reduction 
Goal 


Type of Rationing 
Program 


15 – 25% I 25% Voluntary 
26 – 35% II 35% Mandatory 
36 – 50% III 50% or > Mandatory 


 


What does a 25% reduction in production look like?  The base year for comparison is 
2004.  Figure 1 compares production for 2004 with 2008 production and a 25% 
reduction from 2004.   







District Water Conservation Program  3  
June 4, 2009 


 


Figure 1.  April through September Monthly Water Use 
Sweetwater Springs Water District


0


20


40


60


80


100


120


April May June July August September


M
on


th
ly


 W
at


er
 U


se
 (A


F)


2004
2008
75% of 2004


 


 


The regional conservation effort is not being done perfectly, and much can be done 
to improve regional cooperation.  However, the District needs to be a participant in 
the conservation effort.  Exhibit A shows a reasonable plan that can be presented to 
District customers to get the effort moving. 


The Critically Dry designation is new territory for all parties.  District staff will stay 
involved in participating in and monitoring activities through this summer and fall 
period and will report to the Board, as appropriate.   







Resolution 09-14 
 


A RESOLUTION OF THE SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
Approving the Sweetwater Springs Water District Water 


Conservation Program 
 


WHEREAS, the California State Water Resources Board  issued Board Order WR 2009-
0027-DWR (the "Order")  on April 6, 2009, which approves a Temporary Urgency 
Change in Sonoma County Water Agency (SCWA) Permits to  Russian River water 
users.  The Order directs SCWA to “submit a plan to the State Water Resources Control 
Board to obtain the cooperation and participation of agricultural and municipal Russian 
River water users to reach a water conservation goal of 25 percent in Sonoma County” 
through October 2, 2009; and 
 
WHEREAS, the reservoirs in the Russian River system and the flows in the River are 
low and projections indicate that conditions will deteriorate further later in the summer 
and fall of 2009; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is in the District’s and SCWA's interest that a cooperative effort be 
developed to address the water shortage situation in the Russian River system; and  
 
WHEREAS, the District adopted the 2005 Urban Water Conservation Plan (the "Plan") 
by Resolution 08-01 on February 7, 2008, which includes a water shortage contingency 
element: and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Plan's voluntary and mandatory rationing stages may be triggered by a 
water supply shortage; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Order issued by the California State Water Resources Board indicates a 
water supply shortage exists thereby triggering the need for enhanced water 
conservation practices by all users of the Russian River; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Plan provides for voluntary water conservation practices when the 
conservation target is below 25%; and 
 
WHEREAS, this level of voluntary conservation by District customers may be achieved 
by adjustment to their interior or exterior water use, but still requires concerted effort by 
District staff; and  
 
WHEREAS, attached as Exhibit A is a list of the programs and activities that will be 
undertaken by the District to assist its customers in achieving water savings of up to 
15% compared to 2008 water use under the voluntary conservation program.   This level 
of conservation is equivalent to a 25% reduction based on District 2004 water usage; 
and  
 
WHEREAS, the conservation activities recommended by the District Program are 
important in all seasons and all years, regardless of State Board Orders and seasonal 
shortages. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Sweetwater 
Springs Water District approves the District’s Water Conservation Program, as described 
in Exhibit A and directs staff to begin implementation the programs and activities listed 
therein. 
 







Resolution 09-14, District Water Conservation Program  2 
June 4, 2009 
 
This Resolution was adopted this June 4, 2009, on roll call by the following vote: 
 
 Wanda Smith :   
 Victoria Wikle :   
 Jim Quigley:    
 Sukey Wilder:    
 Gaylord Schaap:   
 
           
     Victoria Wikle 
     President of the Board 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
    
Julie A. Kenny 
Clerk of the Board 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







Resolution 09-14, District Water Conservation Program  3 
June 4, 2009 
 


Exhibit A 
Resolution 09-14 


Sweetwater Springs Water District Water Conservation Program 
June 4, 2009 


 
Reduction Target for the District is up to 25% reduction based on the 2004 water use 
and production for the months of May through September.  For the District, as a whole, 
this equates to a 15% reduction compared to 2008 water use and production during the 
same summer months.  This is not a rationing target or goal for individuals – some 
customers have little room for additional water use reduction, others can do much more. 
 
District participation is based on the State Board Order directing the Sonoma County 
Water Agency (SCWA) to “submit a plan to the State Water Resources Control Board to 
obtain the cooperation and participation of agricultural and municipal Russian River 
water users to reach a water conservation goal of 25 percent in Sonoma County” from 
May 1, 2009 to October 2, 2009, in response to SCWA’s Temporary Urgency Change 
request for Decision 1610.  The base year for the 25% reduction calculation is 2004. 
   
The approach/strategy is voluntary conservation whereby District customers are 
encouraged and offered resources to use water wisely, and to search for and fix leaks 
on their property.  The District will continue with its capital projects aimed at reducing 
system losses, pay attention to water wasting in the District, fix surfacing leaks as 
quickly as possible, and look for other opportunities to reduce system losses. 


 
Program Elements:  


• Public Education/Information, such as 
o Work with SCWA and other water providers in the region for coordinated 


message 
o Information on website 
o Mailer in May 
o Home Water Audits – self and assisted: 


▪  Instructions on meter reading. 
▪  Check for leaks inside and outside. 
▪  Evaluate all water uses in facility or home.  


o Office Display with handouts – rebates, low flow showerheads, faucet 
aerators 


o Provide information on rebates, incentive programs, and water 
conservation strategies for residents/businesses. 


o Media Spots – press releases, PSA’s done on a regional basis 
o Connect with Statewide effort 


• Waste of Water Prohibited, staff will be alerted to be on the lookout for wastage 
of water and contact customers, as appropriate. 


• Rate incentives – rates scheduled to go into effect July 3 have increased 
financial incentive to reduce water use (higher incline to tiered rates). 


• Capital Improvement Program – CIP IV-A is replacing water distribution mains as 
part of program to reduce system losses.  CIP IV-A, Project 2 is starting May 11 
and should help reduce losses this summer.  CIP IV-A, Project 1 should be 
completed in mid May and also will reduce system losses. 


• District staff fix reported and found leaks on a priority basis. 
  


 
1230028.1 





		Item V-B - District Water Conservation Program

		Item V-B.1 - Res 09-14 - Approving District Water Conservation Program






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-C 
 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: June 4, 2009 
  
SUBJECT: RESOLUTION 09-15, REQUESTING GRANT FUNDING FROM THE 
RUSSIAN RIVER REDEVELOPMENT OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE/SONOMA 
COUNTY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FOR CIP IV-B 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Discussion/Action re Resolution 09-15, Requesting 
Grant Funding from the Sonoma County Redevelopment Agency and the Russian River 
Redevelopment Oversight Committee for CIP IV-B. 


 
 


FISCAL IMPACT:  This is a request for $1,144,000 which will fund approximately 50% of 
CIP IV-B, which is the Fiscal Year 2010 and 2011 projects of the District’s approved 
2010-2015 Capital Improvement Program (CIP).  This level of funding from the Sonoma 
County Redevelopment Agency and the Russian River Redevelopment Oversight 
Committee for CIP IV-B would enable the District to complete the 2010-2015 CIP as 
scheduled.  
    
DISCUSSION: 
 
Improving the infrastructure of the Sweetwater Springs Water District is essential to 
improved operations of the District and improvements to and enhancements for the 
Guerneville, Monte Rio and other communities served by the District.  The District is 
plagued by aging and inadequate distribution systems and storage which results in 
unacceptably high leakage rates, poor fireflows and system pressure in many areas, 
frequent system outages, inefficiencies in continually repairing leaks, disruption in the 
lives of District customers because of the frequent repair efforts and outages and other 
conditions that contribute to blight in District communities.  To improve its 
infrastructure, the District has approved capital improvement programs (CIP) to identify 
the specific projects that address the infrastructure issues.  The current CIP has been 
approved for Fiscal Years 2010-2015 and identifies projects with a total estimated cost 
of over $6.8 million.  The projects identified for completion in the next two fiscal years 
are called CIP IV-B and are listed in Exhibit A to Resolution 09-15.   
 
The Sonoma County Redevelopment Agency and the Russian River Redevelopment 
Oversight Committee have helped the District fund CIP IV-A with a 50% matching grant 







RRROC/Sonoma County Redevelopment Agency Funding Request 2  
June 4, 2009 


that totals $983,500.  These projects  - improvements to Monte Cristo Avenue, 
Riverside Drive, Guernewood Road and the Monte Rio Terraces -  are either completed 
or under construction.  These projects demonstrate that the District can complete 
needed projects and the end result are significant improvements and enhancements to 
the Russian River Redevelopment Area. 
 
The current funding request is for $1,144,000.  That is slightly less than 50% of the 
total $2,472,000 estimated cost of CIP IV-B, because design of these projects is 
underway and is fully funded by the District.   
 
The projects listed in Exhibit A will improve and enhance the Russian River 
Redevelopment Area by improving the water distribution and storage of these areas, 
thereby reducing leakage, improving water quality, fireflows and system water 
pressure, and reducing outages from frequent repairs and reductions in water service.  
These projects will also result in paved streets and roads in the construction areas – an 
incidental, but important benefit of the projects.   
 
This District has multi-year financial planning analyses (Figures 1A and 1B) that show 
the 2010-2015 CIP cannot be completed on schedule without this assistance.  The 
District has had annual water increases throughout its capital improvement project 
construction, has raised rates overall approximately 6% for this coming fiscal year, has 
similar planned increases for the next two years, and will continue with cost of living 
increases in later years.  Raising rates to fully fund the CIP is not practical nor possible. 
 
The District borrowed $3 million for CIP funding in August 2008. This is matching the 
current Redevelopment Agency 50% grant and will help match any future grants, but it 
is not enough to complete the 2010-2015 CIP by itself.  The District has looked for 
other sources of funds and has not been successful.  The District applied for loan or 
grant assistance through the California Drinking Water Revolving Loan Fund and the 
American Redevelopment and Recovery Act but was not successful.  The District spends 
36% of its revenues on debt interest and principal repayment. 
 
It is important to note that completion of the 2010-2015 CIP will not fully upgrade 
District infrastructure to standards needed for this area at this time.  The 2010-2015 
CIP has the priority projects, but other projects are needed and the District’s CIP will be 
reviewed on a two-year basis to determine priority needs.  The District does not have 
local funding adequate to fund the annual level of capital projects needed and future 
requests for assistance will likely be needed. 
 
The District has a strong argument for continued assistance by the the Sonoma County 
Redevelopment Agency and the Russian River Redevelopment Oversight Committee for 
CIP IV-B.  Staff has completed an application with the Agency to initiate the funding 
process and approval of Resolution 09-15 is a necessary element of the application 
process.  The next step will be review by the Russian River Redevelopment Oversight 
Committee and that may happen at their regular meeting in June or July. 
 
 







RRROC/Sonoma County Redevelopment Agency Funding Request 3  
June 4, 2009 


Figure 1A.  Base Situation
FY 08-09 
Revised


FY 08-09 
Projected


FY 09-10
BUDGET FY 11 FY 12 FY 13 FY 14 FY 15


REVENUE/SOURCES OF FUNDS
Net Operating Revenues* 304,212 374,350 305,000            309,575         314,219         318,932          323,716        328,572        
Total Assessments 777,000 782,000 777,000 777,000 777,000 777,000 777,000 777,000
Capital Debt Reduction Charge 170,300 170,000 252,426            327,089         404,314         404,314          404,314        404,314        
Capital Interest 60,000 110,000 95,000              76,625           57,825           10,000            10,000          10,000          
Other Income 131,483


CDC Grants 983,500 983,500
Private Placement Funding (Loan proceeds) 983,500 983,500 1,052,000         940,399         
Economic Stimulus Loan (Proceeds)
Transfers From CIRF/Reserves 205,000         935,000         890,000          595,000        420,000        


TOTAL REVENUE 3,409,995 3,403,350 2,481,426 2,635,688 2,488,358 2,400,246 2,110,030 1,939,886


EXPENSES
TOTAL CURRENT DEBT PAYMENTS 1,042,300 974,307 1,091,314 1,091,314 1,091,314 1,091,314 1,091,314 1,091,314
Economic Stimulus Loan Debt
CIP III 35,000 35,000 50,000 80,000
CIP IV-A (Obligated) 1,967,000 1,967,000
Future Capital Projects CIP IVB, 1 CIP IVB, 2 FY 12 CIP FY 13 CIP FY 14 CIP FY 15 CIP


1,052,000 1,420,000 1,355,000 1,265,000 974,000 807,000
In-House Construction Projects 75,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000


TOTAL EXPENSES 3,119,300 3,016,307 2,233,314 2,631,314 2,486,314 2,396,314 2,105,314 1,938,314


SURPLUS/DEFICIT 290,695 387,043 248,112 4,374 2,044 3,932 4,716 1,572
6,238,600


FUND AND LOAN BALANCES (EOY)
Funds above District Reserve Policy -                   1,820,291      2,073,751         1,873,126      940,169         54,101            (536,183)       (954,611)       
Economic Stimulus Funding


PP LOAN 2,975,899 1,992,399 940,399 0


Total Funding Available for CIP 3,812,691      3,014,151         1,873,126      940,169         54,101            (536,183)       (954,611)        
 


FY 08-09 
Revised


FY 08-09 
Projected


FY 09-10
BUDGET FY 11 FY 12 FY 13 FY 14 FY 15


REVENUE/SOURCES OF FUNDS
Net Operating Revenues* 304,212 374,350 305,000            309,575        314,219         318,932          323,716        328,572        
Total Assessments 777,000 782,000 777,000 777,000 777,000 777,000 777,000 777,000
Capital Debt Reduction Charge 170,300 170,000 252,426            327,089        404,314         404,314          404,314        404,314        
Capital Interest 60,000 110,000 95,000              90,485          104,159         70,495            43,292          10,000          
Other Income 131,483
CDC Grants 983,500 983,000 461,500 682,500
Private Placement Funding (Loan proceeds) 983,500 983,000 590,500            737,500        664,899         
Economic Stimulus Loan (Proceeds)
Transfers From CIRF/Reserves 130,000         825,000          555,000        400,000        


TOTAL REVENUE 3,409,995 3,402,350 2,481,426 2,924,149 2,394,591 2,395,740 2,103,321 1,919,886


EXPENSES
TOTAL CURRENT DEBT PAYMENTS 1,042,300 974,307 1,091,314 1,091,314 1,091,314 1,091,314 1,091,314 1,091,314
Economic Stimulus Loan Debt
CIP III 35,000 35,000 50,000 80,000
CIP IV-A (Obligated) 1,967,000 1,967,000
Future Capital Projects CIP IVB, 1 CIP IVB, 2 FY 12 CIP FY 13 CIP FY 14 CIP FY 15 CIP


1,052,000 1,420,000 1,355,000 1,265,000 974,000 807,000
In-House Construction Projects 75,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000


TOTAL EXPENSES 3,119,300 3,016,307 2,233,314 2,631,314 2,486,314 2,396,314 2,105,314 1,938,314


SURPLUS/DEFICIT 290,695 386,043 248,112 292,835 -91,723 -574 -1,993 -18,428
6,238,600


FUND AND LOAN BALANCES (EOY)
Funds above District Reserve Policy -                   1,820,291     2,073,751         2,366,586     2,144,864      1,319,290       762,298        343,869        
Economic Stimulus Funding
PP LOAN 2,975,899 1,992,899 1,402,399 664,899


Total Funding Available for CIP 3,813,191     3,476,151         3,031,486     2,144,864      1,319,290       762,298        343,869        


Figure 1B.  With 
Redevelopment Agency 
Assistance


 
 







Resolution No. 09-15 
 


A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SWEETWATER 
SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT REQUESTING GRANT FUNDING FROM SONOMA 


COUNTY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY AND THE RUSSIAN RIVER 
REDEVELOPMENT OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE FOR FISCAL YEARS ENDING 


JUNE 30, 2010-2011 
 


WHEREAS, pursuant to Water Code Section 31007, the District Board of Directors shall 
establish rates and charges sufficient to pay for operating expenses, provide for repairs 
and depreciation of works and pay for the principal and interest on bonded debt; and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Water Code Section 31025, the District shall fix and through the 
General Manager collect water rates; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has evaluated the anticipated revenues and 
expenditures necessary to operate the District; and 
 
WHEREAS, portions of the Sweetwater Springs Water District customers are presently 
being served with antiquated, deteriorating infrastructure in serious need of repairs; and 
 
WHEREAS, on January 9, 2009 the Sweetwater Springs Board of Directors adopted 
Resolution 09-04 approving the Capital Improvement Program (CIP) for FY 2010-2015 
identifying in excess of $6.8 million in capital improvement projects to make required 
improvements to the Sweetwater Springs Water District that would provide a greater 
proportion of the Ratepayers with adequate water pressure, storage, and fire flow, and 
reduce system leakage; and 
 
WHEREAS, the projects approved in the District’s CIP will reduce blight in the Russian 
River Redevelopment Area by upgrading infrastructure – both water storage and 
distribution, and paving streets and roads in needed areas allowing for and encouraging 
redevelopment of the project areas and thus will benefit the Russian River 
Redevelopment Area; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Sonoma County Redevelopment Agency and the Russian River 
Redevelopment Oversight Committee has previously approved 50% match funding for 
Sweetwater Springs Water District capital projects, CIP IV-A, Projects 1 and 2 and said 
projects are being successfully undertaken and completed in FY 2009 resulting in 
adequate water pressure, storage, and fire flow, and reducing system leakage in the 
areas of the projects; and 
 
WHEREAS, the adopted FY 2010-2015 CIP includes capital projects for FY 2010 and 
2011, called CIP IV-B, Projects 1 and 2, and said projects will complement the ongoing 
and recently constructed capital projects and also meet the objectives of improving 
system water pressure, storage, and fire flow, and reduce system leakage in the areas 
of the projects and are described in Exhibit A which is attached; and 
 







Resolution No. 09-15        2 
June 4, 2009 


 
WHEREAS, the Sweetwater Springs Water District Board of Directors fully recognizes 
its fiduciary responsibility to fully fund the stated objectives of Resolution 09-04 and has 
implemented the following funding options: 
 


1. Approved a restructuring of water rates which included and overall 6% increase 
for FY 2010 and has plans for increasing water rates in each subsequent year to 
help fund capital projects. 


2. Acquired a $3 million loan in August 2008; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Sweetwater Springs Water District applied for funding for these projects 
through the Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund, American Recovery and 
Reinvestment Act, but these projects were not selected for funding; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Sweetwater Springs Water District currently spends 36% of its revenue 
on existing debt principal and interest and additional loan funding is not practical; and  
 
WHEREAS, analysis of District financial planning shows that the District cannot 
complete the approved CIP with current funds available; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Sweetwater Springs Water District Board of Directors recognizes that a 
greater than planned increase in District rates places a burden on the Ratepayers, and, 
therefore, the entire community, and that no other source of funding is available. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the 
Sweetwater Springs Water District has reviewed the list of projects attached hereto as 
Exhibit A, also known as CIP IV-B, Projects 1 and 2, as prepared by the General 
Manager for submission to the Sonoma County Redevelopment Agency and the 
Russian River Redevelopment Oversight Committee, and accepts the information 
contained therein and adopts the following: 
 


1. Directs the General Manager to submit an application to the Sonoma County 
Redevelopment Agency and the Russian River Redevelopment Oversight 
Committee for 50% grant funding for CIP IV-B which funding will be matched 
by District funds in the amount of $1,144,000. 


  
2. Requests that the Russian River Redevelopment Oversight Committee 


carefully consider recommending that the Board of Commissioners of the 
Sonoma County Community Development Commission (Commission) 
approve funding in the total amount of $1,144,000 for fiscal years 2010 and 
2011 funding of Sweetwater Springs Water District CIP IV-B as identified in 
Exhibit A hereto.  


 
 I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a Resolution duly 
and regularly adopted and passed by the Board of Directors of the SWEETWATER 
SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT, Sonoma County, California, at a meeting held on June 4, 
2009, by the following vote. 
 
 This Resolution was adopted this June 4, 2009, on roll call by the following vote: 
 
 Wanda Smith :   







Resolution No. 09-15        3 
June 4, 2009 


 
 Victoria Wikle :   
 Jim Quigley:    
 Sukey Wilder:    
 Gaylord Schaap:   
 
 
 
           
     Victoria Wikle 
     President of the Board 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
    
Julie A. Kenny 
Clerk of the Board 







Resolution No. 09-15        4 
June 4, 2009 


 
 
 


Exhibit A.  Sweetwater Springs Water District CIP IV-B 


Year Projects 
Estimated 


Cost 
2010  CIP IV-B, Project 1   


  


Schoolhouse Tank and Upper Schoolhouse Tank 
(MR) – Construct a storage tank with a capacity 
of approximately 65,000 gallons at the top of 
Bonita Terrace, install a booster station, and 
connect with replacement reservoir at Upper 
Schoolhouse site. This project fits well with CIP-
PHASE IV-A, PROJECT 2 distribution system 
improvements in the Monte Rio Terraces.    $638,000 


  


Riverlands Road (GV) - Replace 1,600 lf of 
existing main and appurtenances in Riverlands 
Road, including two ties at Drake Road to create 
a loop. $355,000 


  


Handy Andy Booster Feed Line (GV) – Replace 
300 lf of existing main between Hwy 116 and the 
booster pump at Old Monte Rio Road. $59,000 


      
  2010 Total  $1,052,000 
2011  CIP IV-B, Project 2   


  


Alder Road, Pebble Way, & Heller Streets (MR) – 
On River Blvd, Alder Rd., Willow Rd., and 
Railroad Ave. replace existing mains and 
appurtenances with approximately 6,000 lf of 6-
inch water main to complete loop.  Abandon 
4,500 lf of parallel undersized water mains and 
transfer water services to larger main.  $1,420,000 


      


  2011 Total 
  


$1,420,000 


 Total CIP IV-B 
  


$2,472,000 
 
 





		Item V-C - RRROC Funding Request

		Item V-C.1 - RES 09-15 -RESOLUTION to RRROC for grant funding






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-D 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: June 4, 2009 
  
SUBJECT: ACTUAL VS. BUDGETED (OPERATIONS AND CAPITAL) REPORTS THRU MARCH 31, 2009 
(75%) 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 


(Discussion item only.) 
 


FISCAL IMPACT: 
(None.) 


 
 
DISCUSSION: 


 
OPERATIONS 
 
3Q Revenue is ahead of budgeted figures.   
 
Little has changed from last quarter.  Water Sales, the largest revenue line item, remains slightly more 
than budgeted (78.9%).  Construction New Services revenue and Miscellaneous income are also 
higher than budgeted, while Construction Upgrades are under budget.   
 
3Q Expenditures are less than budgeted. 
 
3Q expenditures are slightly less than budgeted (71.73%), notwithstanding several unbudgeted 
expenses.  During the 3Q, the line item for Contingencies containing $16,270 in emergency repair 
expenses for the El Bonita generator was moved to Generator Maintenance line item.  Unbudgeted 
expenses included approximately $400 for Drought inserts and another $500 for a special order of 
envelopes for the rate increase notice.  Under Tanks and Facilities, we had to replace the feeder line 
to the El Bonita pump due to theft ($2,188) and transfer switches were installed at the Edgehill and 
Schoeneman boosters ($2,025).   
 
For more detail, please refer to the attached Actual vs. Budgeted - Operations breakdown provided 
with your packet. 
 
 
CAPITAL  
 
The 3Q review shows the effects of starting CIP IV-A, Project 1.  Payments are being made and the 
reimbursements from the 50% grant from the Sonoma County Redevelopment Agency are showing 
up.  One item of note is that from a fund balance perspective, we are paying for Project 1 out of the 
Private Placement Loan fund and putting the SCRA reimbursement in the Capital Improvement 
Reserve Fund (CIRF).  This has no impact on the overall amount of fund balances nor any other 







Actual vs. Budgeted (Operations and Capital) reports thru March 31, 2009 (75%) 2  
June 4, 2009 


financial item, but will result in the PPL fund being depleted sooner than projected in the long-term 
planning budget estimates. 
 
The Capital budget is in good shape – revenues are on track and expenses are where they were 
expected to be. 


 







FY 2008-09 
Actual


2008-09 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 
the Year


% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect 
changes since last report)


*=Ch
ged


Ordinary Income/Expense
Income


OPERATING REVENUE
4031 · Water Sales


4031.1. 2· Capital Debt Reduction Charge 126,555 170,000 -43,445 74.44%
4031.1 · Daily Water Sales Deposits 1,401,595 1,766,564 -364,969 79.34%


Total 4031 · Water Sales 1,528,150 1,936,564 -408,414 78.91% This is a cash water sales figure.   


Total OPERATING REVENUE 1,528,150 1,936,564 -408,414 78.91%  


NON-OPERATING REVENUE
4445 · Grant Proceeds 0 0 0 0.0%  
1700 · Interest 42,384 50,000 -7,617 84.77% Reflects 3Q interest earnings *
3600 · Construction New Services 5,613 6,000 -387 93.56%
3601 · Construction - Service Upgrades 1,487 8,000 -6,514 18.58%
4032 · Rent 57,602 74,600 -16,998 77.22%  
4040 · Miscellaneous Income 2,852 2,200 652 129.65%  


Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE 109,938 140,800 -30,862 78.08%


Total Income 1,638,088 2,077,364 -439,276 78.85%


Expense
OPERATING EXPENSES


SALARY & BENEFITS
Salary


5910 · Wages 460,988 646,120 -185,132 71.35%
5912 · Overtime 22,073 39,200 -17,127 56.31%
5916 · On-Call Pay 17,907 25,784 -7,877 69.45%
5918 · Extra help - Contract 24,329 32,000 -7,671 76.03%  


Total Salary 525,297 743,104 -217,807 70.69%


Benefits
5500 · Flex Spending (Flex spending monie 553 0 553 100.0%
5920 · Retirement 66,001 91,856 -25,855 71.85%
5922 · Payroll Taxes - Employer Paid 10,310 13,212 -2,902 78.03%
5930 · Health/Dental/Vision/AFLAC Ins. 83,011 115,535 -32,524 71.85%
5940 · Workers Comp Insurance 18,264 33,108 -14,844 55.16%


Total Benefits 178,138 253,711 -75,573 70.21%


Total SALARY & BENEFITS 703,435 996,815 -293,380 70.57%


SERVICES & SUPPLIES


Communications
6040-I · Internet service 1,426 1,800 -374 79.2%
6040-C · Cell Phones 2,372 3,000 -628 79.05%
6040-LD · Long Distance 444 700 -256 63.5%
6040-P · Pagers & Radios 578 1,000 -422 57.77%
6040-S · SCADA software maint. 413 0 413 100.0%
6040-T · Telephones 9,076 15,100 -6,024 60.11%


Total Communications 14,308 21,600 -7,292 66.24%


Insurances
6101 · Gen. Liability 49,248  53,000 -3,752 92.92% Bill paid yearly and is paid for the year
6102 · Auto/Equipment 17,603  11,200 6,403 157.17% Bill paid yearly and is paid for the year


Total Insurances 66,851 64,200 2,651 104.13%


Maint/Rep - Office & Vehicles


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2008-09 Operating Budget Variances as of March 31, 2009 (75%)


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


 Page 1 of 4







FY 2008-09 
Actual


2008-09 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 
the Year


% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect 
changes since last report)


*=Ch
ged


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2008-09 Operating Budget Variances as of March 31, 2009 (75%)


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


6140 · Vehicle Maintenance
10,504 10,000 504 105.04% Work on the brakes/muffler of the backhoe 


cost $4,407 1st Qr  
6151 · Office Maintenance 1,649 3,850 -2,201 42.82%


Total Maint/Rep - Office & Vehicles 12,153 13,850 -1,697 87.75%


Maint/Repair - Facilities
6085 · Janitorial Services 4,515 6,200 -1,685 72.82%
6180 · Distribution System Repairs 42,464 70,000 -27,536 60.66%  
6235 · Treatment Sys/Well Repairs 24,667 53,000 -28,333 46.54%


6143 · Generator Maintenance 20,723 600 20,123 3,453.88%


This line item was underbudgeted for the 
year.  Also, in the 3Q, expenses formally 
classed in Contingencies totalling $16,740 
for an emergency repair of the El Bonita 
generator were moved to this line item.


*
Total Maint/Repair - Facilities 92,369 129,800 -37,431 71.16%


Miscellaneous Expenses


6280 · Memberships 4,777 4,200 577 113.74%
In the 2Q, the CSDA membership costs 
came in 70% higher than last year ($3,325 
vs. 2,499 last year).  


6303 · Claims 378 2,500 -2,122 15.11%  


6593 · Governmental Fees 8,084 11,000 -2,916 73.49%
1Q expense includes water system fees, 
paid twice yearly.  


Total Miscellaneous Expenses 13,239 17,700 -4,461 74.8%


Office Expense
6410 · Postage 12,645 17,000 -4,355 74.38%


6430 · Printing Expense 5,717 5,000 717 114.33%


Bills and envelopes are purchased in 
yearly quantities.  Extra inserts (app. $400) 
and a special order of envelopes (app. 
$500) leave this item underbudgeted for 
the year.


*


6461 · Office Supplies 5,559 4,000 1,559 138.97%


As of 2Q, two unbudgeted parties totalling 
$1,559.22 (CH retirement party and 
Christmas party) leave this line item 
underbudgeted for the year.


 
6800 · Subscriptions/Legal Notices 753 1,275 -522 59.07%


6890 · Computers/Software 3,284 2,500 784 131.38%


In the 2Q, an unexpectedly high cost to 
upgrade to Office 2003 ($1,456.45) will 
render this line item underbudged for the 
year.


 
6579 · Furniture 0 500 -500 0.0%


Total Office Expense 27,958 30,275 -2,317 92.35%


Operating Supplies
6300 · Chemicals 10,524 11,000 -476 95.67%  
6880 · Tools and Equipment 4,930 5,000 -70 98.61%
6881 · Safety Equipment 334 2,700 -2,366 12.37%


Total Operating Supplies 15,788 18,700 -2,912 84.43%


Professional Services
6083 · Laundry Service 1,864 1,980 -116 94.15%  
6521 · County charges 369 7,100 -6,731 5.19%  
6587 · County LAFCO charges 4,469 4,100 369 109.0%
6500 · Specialized Svces - Misc 0 2,000 -2,000 0.0%
6514 · Lab/Testing Fees 4,592 7,000 -2,408 65.6%


 Page 2 of 4







FY 2008-09 
Actual


2008-09 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 
the Year


% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect 
changes since last report)


*=Ch
ged


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2008-09 Operating Budget Variances as of March 31, 2009 (75%)


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


6570 · Consultant Fees 21,903 50,000 -28,097 43.81%


Unbudgeted 1Q expenses were Bob 
Murray ($6,500); Chuck Howell ($3,200); 
Interviewee travel costs ($1,347); and GM 
moving expenses ($3,784)


 
6590 · Engineering 2,611 2,000 611 130.56%  
6591 · Engineering - re Cal Water 4,504 0 4,504 100.0%


6610 · Legal 17,651 22,000 -4,349 80.23%


In the 1Q, we are spending more than 
budgeted on legal counsel.  Personnel 
matters (GM transition) drove this line item 
up.


 


6630 · Audit/Accounting 14,119 11,000 3,119 128.36%


In the 2Q, bills for the FY 2007-08 Audit 
were paid in the sum of $6,500.  This line 
item was underbudgeted for the year, in 
part because credit card services have 
increased this year as more customer use 
our online payment option.


*
Total Professional Services 72,084 107,180 -35,096 67.26%


Rents & Leases
6820 · Equipment 1,146 3,200 -2,054 35.8%
6840 · Building & Warehouse 22,500 27,000 -4,500 83.33%   


Total Rents & Leases 23,646 30,200 -6,554 78.3%


Transportation & Travel
7120 · Seminars & related travel 2,193 4,500 -2,307 48.73%
7201 · Vehicle Gas 16,590 31,000 -14,410 53.52%


7300 · Travel Reimbursements 10,768 23,200 -12,432 46.41%
In the 1Q, unbudgeted money was spent 
on GM interviewee travel reimbursements 
and GM moving expenses ($5,130.32).


 
Total Transportation & Travel 29,550 58,700 -29,150 50.34%


Uniforms
6021.1 · Boots 956 1,300 -344 73.52%
6021.3 · T-shirts 1,068 1,600 -532 66.77% T-shirts are purchased once yearly
6021.4 · Jackets 181 900 -719 20.06%


Total Uniforms 2,205 3,800 -1,595 58.01%


Utilities
7320 · Electric and Propane 70,234 110,032 -39,798 63.83%  


Total Utilities 70,234 110,032 -39,798 63.83%


Contingencies


6000 · Contingencies (Lg, unbudgeted exp.) 0 10,000 -10,000 0.0%


In the 1Q, the El Bonita generator needed 
major repairs.  In the 3Q, the $16,740 for 
this expense was moved to Generator 
Maintenance line item.


*
Total SERVICES & SUPPLIES 440,384 616,037 -175,653 71.49%


Total OPERATING EXPENSES 1,143,819 1,612,852 -469,033 70.92%


FIXED ASSET EXPENDITURES
8517 · Field equipment 1,146 1,200 -54 95.54%


8573 · Vehicles 30,777 34,500 -3,723 89.21%
This line item was underbudgeted for the 
year.


 Page 3 of 4







FY 2008-09 
Actual


2008-09 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 
the Year


% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect 
changes since last report)


*=Ch
ged


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2008-09 Operating Budget Variances as of March 31, 2009 (75%)


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


8511.1 - Tank/Facilities Sites 6,713 0 6,713 100.0%


In the 2Q, the El Bonita facilitiy's roof was 
replaced.  This was in last year's budgeted 
but wasn't completed this year and was not 
included in this year's budget.  In the 3Q, 
the feeder for the El Bonita pump had to be 
replaced due to theft ($2,188) and transfer 
switches were installed at Edghill and 
Schoeman ($2025)


*


Total FIXED ASSET EXPENDITURES 38,637 35,700 2,937 108.23%


Total Expense 1,182,456 1,648,552 -466,096 71.73%


Net Ordinary Income 455,632 428,812 26,820 106.26%


Other Income/Expense
Other Expense


TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS
8620.3 · Tfers to CIRF 0 370,000 -370,000 0.0%
8620.5 · Tfers to Building Fund 0 15,000 -15,000 0.0%
8620.2 · Tfers to In-House Constr 0 25,000 -25,000 0.0%


Total TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 0 410,000 -410,000 0.0%


 Page 4 of 4







 Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2008-09 Capital Program Budget Variances as of March 31, 2009 (75%)


FY 08-09
ACTUAL


FY 08-09
BUDGET 


(REVISED)


$ Over 
Budget for 


Year
% of 


Budget Comments


REVENUE


Annual Assessment - New Services 16,657 27,000 -10,343 61.7%
Annual Assessment (County) 407,502 710,000 -302,498 57.4% Payment due in mid April
Prior Year Assessment 33,394 40,000 -6,606 83.5%


** Capital Debt Reduction Charge 126,555 170,300 -43,745 74.3%
Interest 77,427 60,000 17,427 129.0% reflects interest on PPL


0 51,483 -51,483 0.0%
Cal Trans Reimb. For Culvert Project 82,856 80,000 2,856 103.6%
CDC Grants 308,739 983,500 -674,761 31.4% Reimbursements for CIP IV-A


** 594,562 983,500 -388,938 60.5% CIP IV-A is being funded from PPL, CDC 
50% goes to CIRF


Transfers to CIRF from Operations 200,000 199,700 300 100.2% End of year transfer, CDRC subtracted 


25,000 25,000 0 100.0%


TOTAL REVENUE 1,872,692 3,330,483 -1,457,791 56.2%


EXPENSES   


  
Gen. Obligation Bonds Payments 684,058 687,000 -2,942 99.6%
State Loan Payments 170,172 170,300 -128 99.9%
Private Placement Loan 117,007 185,000 -67,993 63.2% One payment this year
Tank/Facilities Improvements 6,713 6,713 100.0% El Bonita roof, not budgeted


1,100 1,100 100.0% payment on old project
CIP III 35,000 35,000 0 100.0% Settlement payment


** CIP IV-A 606,169 1,967,000 -1,360,831 30.8%
CIP IV-A, Project 1 finishing; Project 2 
starting in May


CIP IV-B 903 75,000 -74,098 1.2%
In-House Construction Projects 33,165 75,000 -41,835 44.2%


TOTAL EXPENSES 1,654,286 3,194,300 -1,540,014 51.8%


SURPLUS/DEFICIT 218,407  136,183 82,224 160.4%


Hwy. 116 ("S"Curves" Main Repl. And 
MRTP Bottleneck Pipe Replacement)


County Reimb. for FEMA Viaduct 
Project


Private Placement Funding (Loan 
proceeds)


Transfers to In-House Constr. from 
Operations





		Item V-D - Staff report re Actual v Budgeted - 3Q 2008-09

		Item V-D.1 - Budget variances as of 03-31-2009 (75%)

		Sheet1 (2)



		Item V-D.2 - Budget Variances - Cap Imp - FY 08-09 3Q

		Revised








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-E 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: June 4, 2009 
  
SUBJECT: MEETING MANAGEMENT PROCESS 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Discuss the meeting management process specifically 
with respect to public comment on items not on the meeting agenda and public 
comment for items on the agenda. 


 
 


FISCAL IMPACT:  none 
    
DISCUSSION: 
 
At the April Board meeting, President Wikle suggested a process for comment on Board 
Agenda items whereby staff would give a report, Directors could ask questions of staff, 
public comment would be invited and then Directors would discuss the action on the 
item.  A related issue is how to respond, if at all, to questions raised during public 
comment on items not on the agenda and to questions raised by the public during 
public comment on items on the agenda.   At the meeting Directors requested that this 
item be put on the May meeting agenda for discussion. 
 
To develop a consistent approach to handling public comments which ask questions 
on topics which have not been placed on the agenda, and to questions raised by the 
public during public comment on items on the agenda, the Board may wish to adopt 
a formal policy.  Response to the public on items that are raised during the public 
comment period (for items which are not on the agenda) may be addressed by the 
Board in any one or by all of the following manners. 
  
1.    A designated Board member(typically the Board President) may respond directly 
to the requestor or request further clarification. 
2.    A designated Board member may request that a fellow Board member 
possessing relevant information respond to the requestor. 
3.    A designated Board member may direct staff to respond to the requestor either 
immediately or at a later time. 
4.    A designated Board member may direct staff to agendize the issue for a later 
Board meeting where the Board will be able to discuss, deliberate and possibly take 
action. 







Meeting Management Process    2  
June 4, 2009 


 
The only situation where not providing an answer to a request from the public on an 
item not on the agenda would be appropriate would be during a special meeting. 
That situation is addressed specifically through California Government Code 54956.  
  
While the Board can not discuss, deliberate or take action on the requestor's 
question during a meeting where the item raised has not been placed on the 
agenda, (except in limited situations such as emergencies), the Board can adopt a 
policy for addressing these comments in order to facilitate open communication 
between the respective interests. The Board can decide to adopt all methods of 
responding to such public comments or it may limit its responses to one or more of 
the specific means identified above. 
 
Also at issue is how to respond to questions raised by the public during public 
comment for items on the agenda.  An approach similar to options 1-3 above for 
public comment for items not on the agenda could be used.  An important difference 
is that this is comment on an agendized item and fuller discussion is permissible.   
 
The District Policies and Procedures do not include a policy on rules of order for 
Board meetings.  The California Special Districts Association sample policy handbook 
does have a sample policy, but this sample policy does not have a section on public 
comment and it may have content on other rules of procedure that this Board does 
not care to address.  Staff can use the CSDA sample policy as a starting point, and 
include the procedures decided upon for public comment for Board review.  Upon 
agreement with the approach, the proposed policy can be considered for inclusion in 
the District’s Policies and Procedures.  
  
 








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-F 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: June 4, 2009 
  
SUBJECT: PUBLIC MEMBERSHIP ON OUTREACH AD HOC COMMITTEE AND 
OUTREACH AND POLICIES AND PROCEDURES AD HOC COMMITTEES REPORTS  
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Discussion/Action re Ad Hoc Committees (Est. time: 20 


min.): 
  (1) Discussion/Action re Public membership on Public Outreach 


ad hoc committees (requested by Lloyd Guccione) 
(2) Public Outreach (Members: Director Quigley, Director `
 Wikle) 
(3) Updating District Policies & Procedures 
 (Members: Director Quigley, Director Smith) 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none 
    
DISCUSSION: 
 
1.  Public membership on Public Outreach ad hoc Committee 
 
Lloyd Guccione has requested to speak on the topic of public membership on the Public 
Outreach ad hoc Committee.   
 
2.  Outreach ad hoc Committee Report 
 
Jim Quigley and Victoria Wikle 
 
The Outreach ad hoc Committee has decided that it has concluded its work and submits 
the following final report.  The Committee put together a definition of outreach – 
Outreach is district contact with other entities that may affect or be affected by the 
District.  That includes communication with customers, regulatory agencies, funding 
opportunities, other groups, suppliers, employees, public at large, and regional 
coordination.  The General Manager needs help with outreach because he is new to the 
area, and also needs and the District needs to prioritize effort – there’s only so much 
time. 
 
The purpose of outreach is to make the District a better organization – optimize our 







Outreach and Policies and Procedures ad hoc Committee Reports    2  
June 4, 2009 


effort.  
 
District staff does most of the outreach; the District Board provides direction. 
 
Examples of outreach: 
 
Explain the water rates and other District activities to our customers 
Work with other agencies for a better, more coordinated drought conservation effort 
this summer 
Make meetings and District information accessible to our customers 
 
Things to do: 
•       Improve website – autopay on the way, redo home page, include more 
information and links. 
•       Training 
•       Improve information within District - better posting, other ideas? 
•       Contact SCWA for coordinated drought conservation effort this summer  
•       Better signs in construction zones – take credit for work 
 
The Committee agreed that its work at this stage was completed.  The approach for 
continuing Board oversight on the District’s progress in improving outreach is to include 
outreach in District Goals and Objectives – include in annual Goals and Objectives 
report which is targeted for July. 
 
Policies and Procedures ad hoc Committee 
 
Wanda Smith and Jim Quigley 
 
The Policies and Procedures ad hoc Committee met on May 22, 2009.  The 
Committee reviewed the report below and discussed future activities.  Generally, the 
Committee agreed that direction has been given to staff on this subject and that the 
Committee’s work is completed.  Future action and reports on Policies and 
Procedures can be taken directly to the Board.   
 
The District's Policies and Procedures (P&P) have been reviewed based on the outline 
presented to the Board at the April meeting.  Below is a summary of the review: 
 


• Compare District P&P’s with CSDA model – what is missing? 
 
The District’s P&P’s appear to be based on the CSDA model.  The numbering 
system is similar and the policies are in a similar order.  The CSDA model has job 
descriptions in its model; the District does not have job descriptions in the P&P.  
The District has a number of water operations policies in the 3000-3200 range 
that are not in the CSDA model – the CSDA model is more generic in this regard.  
A policy that is in the CSDA model that the District may want to consider adding 
is Investment Policy.  Interestingly, while the CSDA workshop stressed the need 
for a reserve policy, that policy is not included in the model.  I intend to contact 
CSDA for model language.   







Outreach and Policies and Procedures ad hoc Committee Reports    3  
June 4, 2009 


 
The CSDA model has a section on Facilities Development.  The only policy from 
that section that is included in the District’s P&P is Environmental Review 
Guidelines and the District’s version is substantially different from what is in the 
CSDA model (SSWD is much shorter).  The other policies may be worthy of 
consideration; they pertain to development approval of which there is little 
happening in this District.    
 
The review was based on looking at the respective tables of contents and reading 
of some policies.  A more in depth review may be appropriate. 
 


• Review District P&P’s for what is needed and what is not needed.  Do we 
have items that should not be in P&P?  Compare with Union Memorandum of 
Understanding. 
 
In reviewing the District’s P&P the main thing I noticed is the overlap with the 
Union MOU.  It’s not clear whether that is a problem – not all employees belong 
to the Union and so employment policies outside of the MOU probably are needed 
for them, as well. 
 


• Talk to staff about needed policies.  Staff bring up policy issues on an as 
needed basis.  In the past six months we have added Workman’s Comp and 
Identity Theft Prevention Policies.  I have identified the need for a reserve policy 
and we may want to consider formalizing an investment policy.   
 


• Specific policies: 
o Executive Term 
o Connection/Buy-In Fees  
o Investment Policy? 
o Reserve Policy 
o Meeting Management Policy? 
o Review periodicity – currently annual (2001-3000 and 4000-6000) 
o Code of Safe working practices – does that belong in P&P? 
o Others? 


 
 


• Paralegal – go through document, identify errors, inconsistencies 
 


My review generally agrees with Mike Gogna’s suggestion that we hire 
someone to go through our P&P with fresh eyes to identify errors and 
inconsistencies.    Every time I review a section I identify errors and 
inconsistencies, but I know I have missed a lot.  A separate look would allow  
a more complete effort in this regard.  An issue is that an outsider looking at 
our P&P manual will not have the knowledge of District operations to 
understand the appropriateness of what is written.  There will have to be 
collaboration with District staff on this.  
 







Outreach and Policies and Procedures ad hoc Committee Reports    4  
June 4, 2009 


The cost of hiring a paralegal to do this work is unknown and it is not 
budgeted.   


 
• Schedule – What is a meaningful schedule for this?  Do we need a schedule?  


Completing this review is not a priority issue and other items keep popping 
up.  On the other hand, review and correction of the P&P’s is easy to put off 
and may never be done if we don’t schedule milestones for elements of the 
effort.  A schedule will put it somewhere in the priority list so that it gets 
done.   


 
The review of the overall manual could be on a different schedule than the 
individual policies that we think need to be added.  And the individual policies 
have different timing needs, as well. 
 
Some Possible Milestones: 
 
Staff completion of review of P&P – July 1, 2009 
 
Hire Paralegal, complete review of P&P after staff review – September 1, 
2009.  This is somewhat ambitious and may depend on when paralegal is 
available - summer vacations?  Another approach would be to put this off until 
needed policies are adopted. 
 
Individual Policies: 
 
Policies we believe we need: 
 


o Connection/Buy-In Fees  
o Reserve Policy 
o Periodicity – currently annual (2001-3000 and 4000-6000); do we want 


to change/expand? 
 
Policies we may want to add: 
 


o Executive Term 
o Investment Policy 
o Meeting Management Policy 
o Code of Safe working practices – does that belong in P&P? 
o Others? 


 
Some of these policies may be more complex than others and need more time 
and review.  The Committee agreed that staff should bring forward policies 
individually as they are ready for District approval.  The Committee agreed 
that Buy-In Fees and Reserve Policy were policies needing attention now and 
are the highest priority. 
 


• Role of Committee – The Committee has given general direction to staff and 
does not have an ongoing role in oversight of the development of the 







Outreach and Policies and Procedures ad hoc Committee Reports    5  
June 4, 2009 


individual policies which may come forward for inclusion in the District’s P&P.  
Progress on the P&P’s should be included in the District Goals and Objectives 
annual review for full Board oversight. 


 
 








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-G 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: June 4, 2009 
  
SUBJECT: ACTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 09-18, AGREEMENT WITH UTILITY COST 
MANAGEMENT TO EXAMINE DISTRICT ELECTRIC BILLS TO DETERMINE WHETHER 
SAVINGS CAN BE ACHIEVED 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Discussion/Action re Resolution 09-18, Approval of 
Agreement with Utility Cost Management to Examine District PG&E Bills to Determine 
Whether Savings Can Be Achieved. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Unknown, Upper range of savings could be in the range of $5,000 at 
no risk to District.    
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The FY2010 Budget includes $96,000 for Electric and Propane, most of which is for 
electricity to run District operations.   The electricity costs come from a variety of 
meters and rates which are complex to understand.  And there is no guarantee that any 
of these rates are the correct rates.   Utility Cost Management (UCM)has been identified 
by the California Special Districts Association as a company that can help public 
agencies audit their utility accounts to determine whether savings can be achieved.  The 
audit is allowed to go back three years to determine if there have been over or incorrect 
charging for utilities.   
 
The UCM contract is at no risk to the District.  UCM takes 42% of all savings that it 
determines is appropriate and that PG&E agrees to pay back for past charges and 
reduce in the future.  The agreement to pay for reductions in current bills runs for three 
years.  For example, if the District realizes a savings of $100 per month, 42% of that 
savings, or $42/month, will be remitted to UCM.  If no savings are found, the District 
owes UCM nothing. 
 
The cost savings for the District are impossible to forecast because we don’t know what 
level of savings, if anything, will come from this audit effort.  If, for example, electricity 
costs are $90,000 in a given year and UCM is able to determine that if the correct rates 
were applied the cost should have been $80,000, then the District would realize a 
savings of $5,800 and would pay UCM $4,200.  This is just an example, but we have no 
guarantee of any specific amount.    


 







Resolution No. 09-18 
 


A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SWEETWATER 
SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT APPROVING A CONTRACT WITH UTILITY COST 


MANAGEMENT FOR THE AUDIT OF DISTRICT ELECTRICITY BILLS 
 


WHEREAS, the Sweetwater Springs Water District spends approximately $90,000 per 
year on electricity; and 
 
WHEREAS, an audit of District electricity rates may find cost savings; and 
 
WHEREAS, the California Special Districts Association has determined that Utility Cost 
Management (UCM) provides excellent utility auditing services for special districts; and 
 
WHEREAS, under the terms of the contract UCM will get 42% of all cost savings from 
electricity bills, but will receive no compensation if there are no savings; and 
 
WHEREAS, District staff have met with UCM staff and determined entering into this 
contract can provide cost savings to the District at no risk to the District.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the General Manager of the District is 
authorized and directed to execute a contract with Utility Cost Management for the 
purpose of auditing the District’s electricity bills.   
 
 I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a Resolution duly 
and regularly adopted and passed by the Board of Directors of the SWEETWATER 
SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT, Sonoma County, California, at a meeting held on June 4, 
2009, by the following vote. 
 
 This Resolution was adopted this June 4, 2009, on roll call by the following vote: 
 
 Wanda Smith :   
 Victoria Wikle :   
 Jim Quigley:    
 Sukey Wilder:    
 Gaylord Schaap:   
 
 
 
           
     Victoria Wikle 
     President of the Board 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
    
Julie A. Kenny 
Clerk of the Board 







Resolution No. 09-15        2 
June 4, 2009 


 
 





		Item V-G - Agreement with Utility Cost Mgmt

		Item V-G.1 - RES 09-18 -UCM Agreement






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. VI   
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: June 4, 2009  
 
Subject:  GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT   
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive report from the General Manager. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 


1.  Laboratory Testing: Water quality tests confirm that all SSWD 
water meets all known State and Federal water quality standards.  


 
2. Water Production and Sales:   Water sales in April were 18,414 
 units (36.4 AF) and production was 71.7 AF.  Compared to one year 


ago, sales and production are similar (36.1 and 69.8, respectively).   
The attached Figure 1 shows the 12 month moving averages since 
2001. 


 
3.  Leaks:  The District spends much staff time addressing leaks and we 


have an extensive capital program to replace water mains.  In April 
we had 26 total leaks and spent 109 man-hours on them.   That’s 
about the same as March and similar in number to one year ago, but 
the man-hours spent working on the leaks is substantially less.    
Figure 2 shows leak history and man-hours spent dealing with leaks 
since 2001.   


 
4. Capital Improvement Projects:   CIP IV-A, Project 1 should be 


essentially complete by the June meeting.   All elements and paving 
were done at the time of this report, with the exception of the jack 
and bore on Center Way, which was in progress and expected to fully 
completed by June 5.   KAT Construction is underway on Project 2, 
which is main replacement in the Monte Rio Terraces.  KAT 
Construction has started on the southwest element of the project 
first.   


 







General Manager’s Report  2 of 3 
June 4, 2009 


The District did not receive Economic Stimulus funds for CIP IV-B and 
has made an application to the Sonoma County Redevelopment 
Agency for funding assistance (see Item V.C.).    


 
5. Rainfall.  May provided some early rain but the area is still well 


below average.  Figure 3 shows the cumulative rainfall for this water 
year compared to the average cumulative rainfall.    


 
6. Water Rights.  We have not received final word on this from the 


State Board, but believe the license will be approved shortly, if it 
hasn’t already happened.  


 
  
 


Figure 1.  Water Production and Sales 12 Month Moving Average
Sweetwater Springs Water District 


0


200


400


600


800


1,000


1,200


1,400


May-
01


Nov-
01


May-
02


Nov-
02


May-
03


Nov-
03


May-
04


Nov-
04


May-
05


Nov-
05


May-
06


Nov-
06


May-
07


Nov-
07


May-
08


Nov-
08


Sa
le


s 
an


d 
Pr


od
uc


tio
n 


(A
F)


0.0%


5.0%


10.0%


15.0%


20.0%


25.0%


30.0%


35.0%


40.0%


D
iff


er
en


ce
 (%


)


Sales
Production
%Difference


 







General Manager’s Report  3 of 3 
June 4, 2009 


 


Figure 2.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Total Pipeline Breaks 
and Hours Spent in Repair, Moving Annual Average


-


50


100


150


200


250


300


350


400


450


500


Dec
-00


Apr-
01


Aug
-01


Dec
-01


Apr-
02


Aug
-02


Dec
-02


Apr-
03


Aug
-03


Dec
-03


Apr-
04


Aug
-04


Dec
-04


Apr-
05


Aug
-05


Dec
-05


Apr-
06


Aug
-06


Dec
-06


Apr-
07


Aug
-07


Dec
-07


Apr-
08


Aug
-08


Dec
-08


Apr-
09


B
re


ak
s


-


500


1,000


1,500


2,000


2,500


3,000


3,500


H
ou


rs


Total Breaks
Total Hours
Linear (Total Hours)
Linear (Total Breaks)


Figure 3.  Guerneville Cumulative Monthly Rainfall


0


10


20


30


40


50


60


Octo
be


r


Nov
em


be
r


Dec
em


be
r


Ja
nu


ary


Feb
rua


ry
Marc


h
Apri


l
May


Ju
ne Ju


ly


Aug
us


t


Sep
tem


be
r


Pr
ec


ip
ita


tio
n


 (i
n)


GV 2009
Guerneville Avg
2009 Avg Proj


 







General Manager’s Report  
June 4, 2009 
 


Oct-08 Nov-08 Dec-08 Jan-09 Feb-09 Mar-09 Apr-09 May-09 Jun-09 Jul-09 Aug-09 Sep-09 Oct-09 Nov-09 Dec-09 2010 2011
Ongoing Activity
Board Action
Contractor Milestone
Current Month


Projected 
Completion/
Milestone 
Date


Crystal Communications Lease November-08
Water Rates Revision


•        Status Discussion with Board October-08


•        Board Presentation December-08
•        Public Presentations of Revised Rates January-08
•        Review of Public Presentations with Board February-08


•        Prop 218 Mailing March-08
•        Public Hearing on Proposed Rates May-08
•        Adopt Rates with Budget May-08


2009-10 Budget preparation
•        Capital Improvement Plan for Board 
Discussion 


December-08


•        Capital Improvement Plan for Board 
Adoption


January-09


•        Draft Budget to Board for Discussion/Action April-09


•        Approve Budget May-09
Capital Projects


•        CIP IV-A, Project 1 Completion December-08 NO
•        CIP IV-A, Project 2 Construction Start April-09
•        CIP IV-A, Project 2 Completion October-09
•        Begin development of CIP Phase IV-B January-08
•        Presentation of CIP Phase IV-B for Board 
Discussion/Action


February-08


•        RRROC for CIP IV-B February-08
•        Select Design and Engineering Management 
Consultants for CIP Phase IV-B


July-09


•        CIPPhase IV-B Construction Starts April-10
•        CIP Phase IV-B Construction Completed October-10


Water Rights
•        Status Report on Water Rights Activities November-08


•        Transfer of water rights from Cal Water; 
Negative Declaration 11/09?


New Agreement
New Agreement


•        Extension for SSWD permit; Progress report 
11/09


License
License?


Contract Negotiations 
•        Start Negotiations Preparation December-08
•        Negotiations Start June-09 ???
•        End of Contract June-10


Building Lease
•        Lease Ends July-11


Board and General Manager Goals and Objectives March-09


Table 1.  Sweetwater Springs WD Calendar Gantt Chart


By Activity
Action Item/Milestone


•        Revise Rates, Income Model, and Public 
Presentation


December-08


 





		Item VI - General Manager's Report-6-4-09

		Meeting Date: June 4, 2009 



		Item VI.1 - GMganttchart6-4-09



